DAVID BRANDEMUEHL

State Representative
49th Assembly District

TO: Members, Assembly Transportation Committee
FROM: Rep. David Brandemuehl, Chair (@(fz}
DATE: January 12, 1999

RE: Clearinghouse Rules

The following clearinghouse rules have been referred to the Assembly Transportation
Committee:

Clearinghouse Rule 98-143: relating to eligibility of TEA projects.

Clearinghouse Rule 98-153: relating to school bus equipment standards.

Clearinghouse Rule 98-185: relating to demerit point assessment for operating after suspension
and revocation offenses.
Please contact my office if you would like a copy of any of these rules. Any questions may be
directed to Bill Ford, Legislative Council Attorney for the committee at 266-0680. The deadline
for committee action on these rules is February 11, 1999.
k/"
Mem hai 2 & 10 Affairs: nsportation Proje

Office: P.O. Box 8952 » Madison, Wisnsin 5308—952 . 608) 266-117 Rp.adeuehl is, tat. i.s —
Home: 13081 Pine RoafXFsiginofe, VAssortiogaotatesbiapriakyAladison, Wisconsin 93 08-8952 « (608) 266-1170

Toll-Free: (888) 872-0049 FE(B&Q@&:@B@S@Pine Road * Fennimore, Wisconsin 53809-9619 » (608) 822-3776



